

Fw: Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Feb 2017 14:30:02 -0500
Attachments: Analysis.pdf (183.51 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Serge,

Looks good. Two additions.

1. For each Kw/m reduction, could you please add a column with the % reduction in the monthly bill; and
2. Provide three household examples (industrial later) -- 500Wh/m, 1000Wh/m and 2500Wh/m (or whatever three examples make the most sense.)

Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-02-17 6:35 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Steve,

Attached is a table with the rate mitigation measures we discussed. Note, the reference to amortizing social programs should read amortizing conservation. We would produce the charts for various consumption levels for residential consumers, as well as for business and industrial consumers. Let me know if this works for you.